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October 8, 2018 

 

Ms. Kathy Emery 

Emery Sealco Inc. 

34 Walden Drive 

Arden, NC 28704 

 

Subject: Notification of Award/Goal requirements for: Snow and Ice Removal Upon Request 

 

 

Contract No.: 11833447 

WBS Element:    36050.057, 36053.057 

FA Project: State Funded 

Location: Various 

Counties:  Madison 

 

 

Dear Ms. Emery: 

 

This letter serves as official notification that your firm has been awarded the subject project based 

on the bid submitted on October 3, 2018 in the amount of $ 696,600.00. 

 

In accordance with the special provision of the contract, Emery Sealco Inc, has met the advertised 

goals of: 

 

The advertised contract goal for the subject project was set at: 

 

Combined MBE/WBE = 0% 

 

Your bid proposal indicates a commitment to the following participation: 

 

Combined MBE/WBE = 0% 

 

The Combined MBE\WBE Goal Commitment of 0% will be the Contract Goal Requirement. 

 

This determination is based on the DBE firms listed at the time of bid opening.  The values above 

will be considered the Contract Goal Requirement. 
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Ms. Emery, 

 

In addition, please submit all required documents as set forth in the provisions of this contract to 

the District II Engineers Office.  These include the following; Proof of Liability and Workers 

Comprehensive Insurance and/or other documents as required by the engineer.  These forms are 

required in order to properly execute the contract.  Please remember that work may not start 

before the contract has been properly executed. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (828) 251-6171. 

  

 

Sincerely, 

             

 

 

M.K. Calloway 

Division Project Manager 

 

cc: Mr. M.T. Gibbs, P.E., Division Engineer 

 Mr. T.W. Anderson, P.E., Division Maintenance Engineer 

 J.P. Roberts, Asst. District Engineer 

 Mr. C.S. Deyton, P.E., Madison County Maintenance Engineer        
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